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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

External Message - Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email

Receipt for election material. 

Gareth Norris

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 
Date: Sun., Mar. 6, 2022, 21:20
Subject: [FWD: Vistaprint Canadian Tax Invoice (9436759890)]
To: Gareth Norris

Gareth Norris
Paddy McSwiggins Irish Pub
Egyptian Gold Tanning

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Vistaprint Canadian Tax Invoice (9436759890)
From: "Vistaprint" <VistaPrint-cc@vistaprint.com>
Date: Fri, September 10, 2021 2:56 pm
To: 

Add Vistaprint to your address book

 My Account:8541-7894-5307

Tax Invoice

Vistaprint Limited Invoice Number: 9436759890
27 Queen Street Invoice Date: 2021-09-09
Hamilton HMFX Delivery Date: 2021-09-16
Bermuda Payment Date: 2021-09-08

ABN: 757610928RT0001 Order Number: C45HW-P6A52-1L1

FOIP s.17(1)
; Jade BrownElections

Fwd: [FWD: Vistaprint Canadian Tax Invoice (9436820630)]Fwd: [FWD: Vistaprint Canadian Tax Invoice (9436759890)] 
March 7, 2022 10:16:08 AMMarch 7, 2022 10:14:31 AM
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FOIP s.17(1)

FOIP s.17(1)

FOIP s 17(1)
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mailto:Jade.Brown@rmwb.ca
mailto:VistaPrint-cc@vistaprint.com
https://www.vistaprint.ca/vp/gateway.aspx?S=1032684827&langid=6&eolid=0&erid=2411387089&shopperid=R5MLE2EK72W2IWZLEW4DUG2ZM1SOERWH&PREURL=/?no_redirect=1&xnav=email57&xnid=0
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https://www.vistaprint.ca/vp/gateway.aspx?S=1032684827&langid=6&eolid=0&erid=2411387089&shopperid=R5MLE2EK72W2IWZLEW4DUG2ZM1SOERWH&PREURL=/vp/ns/my_account.aspx&xnav=email57&xnid=1


Bill To: Ship To:
Gareth Norris Gareth Norris

CA CA

Description of Supplies Quantity Net Amount Tax % Shipping
Costs Total

  1   18" x 24" Yard Sign 33 $249.86 5.0% $4.33 $254.19

Subtotal $254.19
5.000000% GST $12.71

Total $266.90
Tax has not been charged on shipments from the United States. Tax charges may be applicable according to
local law. Note: Vistaprint Tax invoices are provided per shipment. For a complete order view, please refer to

your Order Confirmation email.
Need Help? Click here for our online Help Page or to contact us. Please do NOT click reply to this message as

this is an unmonitored address.
This document is for your tax records only and does not represent a balance due.

FOIP s.17(1) FOIP s.17(1)

https://www.vistaprint.ca/vp/gateway.aspx?S=1032684827&langid=6&eolid=0&erid=2411387089&shopperid=R5MLE2EK72W2IWZLEW4DUG2ZM1SOERWH&PREURL=/customer-care/service-center.aspx&xnav=email57&xnid=SignedVatInvoiceHtml1


From:
To: Elections; Jade Brown
Subject: Fwd: [FWD: Vistaprint Canadian Tax Invoice (9436758225)]
Date: March 7, 2022 10:15:38 AM
Attachments:

External Message - Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email

Receipt number 2 for election material. 

Gareth Norris

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 
Date: Sun., Mar. 6, 2022, 21:21
Subject: [FWD: Vistaprint Canadian Tax Invoice (9436758225)]
To: Gareth Norris 

Gareth Norris
Paddy McSwiggins Irish Pub
Egyptian Gold Tanning

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Vistaprint Canadian Tax Invoice (9436758225)
From: "Vistaprint" <VistaPrint-cc@vistaprint.com>
Date: Fri, September 10, 2021 2:41 pm
To: 
Cc: vatinvoicearchive@vistaprint.com

Add Vistaprint to your address book

 My Account:8541-7894-5307

Tax Invoice

Vistaprint Limited Invoice Number: 9436758225
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

  1   18" x 24" Yard Sign 67 $507.29 5.0% $8.78 $516.07

Subtotal $516.07
5.000000% GST $25.81

Total $541.88
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
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https://www.vistaprint.ca/vp/gateway.aspx?S=1032684827&langid=6&eolid=0&erid=2411386874&shopperid=R5MLE2EK72W2IWZLEW4DUG2ZM1SOERWH&PREURL=/customer-care/service-center.aspx&xnav=email57&xnid=SignedVatInvoiceHtml1


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

External Message - Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email

Receipt number 3 for election material. 

One remaining receipt to follow for $500 from Wood Buffalo Media. 

Gareth Norris

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 
Date: Sun., Mar. 6, 2022, 21:22
Subject: [FWD: Vistaprint Canadian Tax Invoice (9436820630)]
To: Gareth Norris <

Gareth Norris
Paddy McSwiggins Irish Pub
Egyptian Gold Tanning

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Vistaprint Canadian Tax Invoice (9436820630)
From: "Vistaprint" <VistaPrint-cc@vistaprint.com>
Date: Sat, September 11, 2021 4:01 am
To: 
Cc: vatinvoicearchive@vistaprint.com

Add Vistaprint to your address book

 My Account:8541-7894-5307

Tax Invoice

Vistaprint Limited Invoice Number: 9436820630
27 Queen Street Invoice Date: 2021-09-10
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

  1   Wire Yard Sign Stand 50 $149.99 5.0% $4.88 $154.87

Subtotal $154.87
5.000000% GST $7.74

Total $162.61
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
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https://www.vistaprint.ca/vp/gateway.aspx?S=1032684827&langid=6&eolid=0&erid=2411682398&shopperid=R5MLE2EK72W2IWZLEW4DUG2ZM1SOERWH&PREURL=/customer-care/service-center.aspx&xnav=email57&xnid=SignedVatInvoiceHtml1


THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF WOOD BUFFALOTHE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF WOOD BUFFALO
O F F I C I A L R E C E I P T # 3636995

NORRIS, GARETH
*MC AUTH #08053J

Group: Date: 2022/03/07
Sub Payment
Sys Reference # Description Amount
MC CAMPAIGN, LATE FILE FEES1.1.19.036.4900.100 500.00

G.S.T. EXEMPT
--------------

** Payment Total: 500.00
Includes G.S.T. of: .00

Master Card 500.00
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